OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICOD

April 27, 1951
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Jokn J. Foya
323 Tulane Drive SE
Albugquerque, New lexico

FRe: John J. Moya #1 Jones
Jwpa30N-11W

Dear Sir:

Production records filed with the New Mexico 0i{l Conservation
Commission indicate that the above well has not procuced any
gas since Decerber, 1957

As this well ie in an area which is surrounded by wells which

are producing commerciclly from the Pictured Cliffs Formation it
seems probaubly that this well is not producing because of well
damage. We are, theregore, directing that the well either be
worked over and put back on production within &0 daye or properly
plugged and abandoned according to Coemigsion rules and regulations.
In the event Form C=102 indicating your intention to do the

above work is not recelved prior to May 26, 1961 the bonding
company willl de instructed to plug and abandon the well.

Yours very truly

Zmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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got! 011 Conservation Commisgion
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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